
DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

CITY OF DANA POINT 
AGENDA REPORT 

FEBRUARY 13, 2017 

DANA POINT PLANNING COMMISSION 

URSULA LUNA-REYNOSA, DIRECTOR 
SEAN NICHOLAS, SENIOR PLANNER 

SUBJECT: DE MINIMIS PROJECT WAIVER APPROVAL REPORT FROM A 
COASTAL DEVELOPMENT PERMIT CDP17-0001(WAIVER) TO PERMIT 
AN ADDITION FOR A NEW RESTAURANT WITHIN TOWN CENTER 
LOCATED AT 24532 DEL PRADO. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

APPLICANT: 

OWNER: 

REQUEST: 

LOCATION: 

NOTICE: 

ENVIRONMENTAL: 

That the Planning Commission receive and file the De 
Minimis Project Waiver from a Coastal Development Permit. 

Stan Andrade, Architect 

Brandon and Steve Mueller 

A De Minimis Project Waiver from a Coastal Development 
Permit to add 764 square feet to the first floor of an existing 
commercial building to allow the establishment of a new 
restaurant. 

24532 Del Prado (APN 682-191-03) 

On January 23, 2017, a Notice of Application for a De Minimis 
Project Waiver from a Coastal Development Permit was 
posted at the project site and notices were sent consistent 
with the Dana Point Zoning Code. 

The project is Categorically Exempt from the provisions set forth in the California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) per Section 15301 (Class 1 - Existing Facilities). 
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